United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Farmington Field Office
1235 La Plata Highway, Suite A
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

IN REPLY REFER TO
NMSF-078988 et al. (wc)
3162.7 (07100)

June 13, 2003

Devon Energy Production Co. L.P.
Attn: Ms Diane Busch

20 N Broadway

Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Re: Accept Commingle Applications:

Dear Ms. Busch:

Reference is made to your application for down hole commingling of natural gas from the Basin Dakota
and the Blanco Mesaverde intervals for the wells listed below. After reviewing your application, you are

hereby authorized to commingle gas from the Dakota and Mesaverde formations.

Once stabilized production is established, please file your fixed allocation factors for the Dakota and the
Mesaverde formations. The effective date will be the date down hole commingling actually occurs.

Are 9574z

" Well Name Location APl # Lease Number "

North East Blanco Unit # 319 N Section 07, T31N, R6W - 3004531089 NMSF - 078988
1230 FSL & 1690 FWL

If you have any questions, please contact Matt Halbert, at (505) 599-6350 or the undersigned at (505) 599-
6367.

Sincerely,

/s/ o bl

( Jim Lovato
Team Leader, Petroleum Management Team

CC:

NMOCD, Aztec, NM
NMOCD, Santa Fe, NM



